:-hUJI\J--i

S PENe

11.

13.
14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

20,

21,
22.
23.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - AUGUST 15, 2011 - 7:30 P.M.,

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4-1. July 18, 2011 Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit A

4 -2, August 1, 2011 Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit B

Finance

5-1. Financial Report - None.

5- 2. Balance Sheet - None.

Treasurer’s Report - None.

Attorney’s Report - None.

ESDA Report - None.

Public Participation

Reports and Correspondence -

10 -1. Old Newsboys Days Donation Day Request - Exhibit C

Recommendations of Boards and Commiissions - None.

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations - See Exhibits E and F

Bids - None.

Resolutions - None.

Ordinances -

15 - 1. Ordinance #1398: An Ordinance Extending the Authorization to Ameren lllinois to Construct
Operate and Maintain a Gas Utility System in the Village of Freeburg - Exhibit D

15 - 2. Ordinance #1399: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village of Freeburg to Enter into and the Mayor
to Execute Agreement with Waste Management of Missouri - Exhibit E

Old Business

New Business

Appointments - None.

Committee Meeting Minutes

19 - 1, Economic Development Committee Meeting - Monday, August 1, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit F

19 - 2. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 3, 2010 - 4:30 p.m. - Exhibit G

19 - 3. Committee as a Whole Meeting - Monday, August 8, 2011 - 7:00 p.m. - Exhibit H

19 - 4, Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 10, 2011 - 5:30 p.m. - Exhibit |

19 - 5. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 10, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit }

Upcoming Meetings

20 - 1. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 17, 2017 - 5:30 p.m.

20 - 2. Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 17, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

20 - 3. Finance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 31, 2071 - 5:30 p.m.

20 - 4. Economic Development Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 31, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

20-5, CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF LABOR DAY - Monday, September 5, 2011

20 - 6. Board Meeting - Tuesday, September 6, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

Staff Commments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the
selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - {©)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c}(1)a.]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
(C)(11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees
or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(2).



EXHIBIT A

VILLAGE PRESIDENT ' i ; . B VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford \ d L L AG E o F FR EE BL le Dennis Herzing
VILLAGLE CLERK FrEEBURG MUunNICcIPaL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, 1L 62243

VlILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: {618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: www.freehure.com Ronald Dintelmann
(S:‘;’lth lspiljfer o & POLICE CHIEF

arlie Mattern ) —
Ray Matchett, Jt Melvin E, Woodruff, Ir.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Steve Smith

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Mike Blaies

FREEBURG REGULAR BOARD MEETING
‘Monday July 18, 2011 at 7:30 P.M.
Board Meeting

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Ray Danford called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, July 18, 2011 in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - here; Trustee Steve Smith - absent; Trustee Rita
Baker - here; Trustee Mike Blaies - here; Trustee Raymond Matchett - here; Trustee Seth
Speiser - here; and Mayor Danford - here; (6 present, 1 absent). Mayor Ray Danford

announced there is a quorum.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the minutes
of Tuesday, July 5, 2011 and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye,

the motion carried.

FINANCE: None.

TREASURER’S REPORT: Mayor Danford said Treasurer Bryan Vogel handed out the
Treasurer’s Report for the months of October, November and December of 2010, at the
July 5, 2011 board meeting for them to review. He would like to have approval on those

reports tonight.

Trusiee Rita Baker motioned to approve the Treasurer’s Reports for October,
November and December, of 2010 and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All

voting aye, the motion carried.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.

ESDA REPORT: Mavyor Danford said we have Gene’s report in our packet and asked for
any guestions or comments.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Mayor Danford asked if there is any public participation this
evening. Leon Furtak said you all know | was here in May to ask the board to please
reconsider rezoning the property at 113 Apple Street from SR-1 residential to MR-2 multi-

family.
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, July 18,2011
Page 1 of 5

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

@@Dz



Leon said that he was attempting to get the best use out of the property by turning it into a
three-unit apartment. Leon told the board the property was a mess when he got it and that
he has already started making improvements to the property. Leon said the property values
in the neighborhood would increase as a result of allowing the property to be converted to
a duplex. Leon told the board the first floor of the two-story building is to be converted into
an 1,800 square foot apartment and an existing 1,250 square foot apartment would be
located on the second floor of the building. Leon assured the board that the building is a
sound structure. Leon went on to talk about other properties in Freeburg which have been
run-down and not taken care of. He plans to take this property and make it presentable to

the community.

Stan Koerber said he has presented the board with a petition signed by those he claims to
oppose the rezoning. Stan said that spot zoning should not be allowed in the community
especially when neighbors oppose it. Stan is concerned if they allow this request, it could
be the start of a slippery slope to additional duplexes in the area. Stan went on explaining
why we should not pass the rezoning and Leon explaining why the board should pass the
rezoning. Mayor Danford stated that zoning issues are always a weighing of the factors
and that changing the zoning on a property is a real balancing act. Mayor Danford went on
to say that while zoning is beneficial for the Village to control growth, it also helps protect
the interest of the residents. Mayor Danford said that zoning is a valuable tool in

determining the best use of a property.

Mayor Danford said we need motion on the Plan Commission’s recommendation for Mr.
Furtak and we also had a Plan Commission recommendation regarding the building
materials ordinance that we tabled for a number procedure that was questioned at the last

board meeting.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to accept the Plan Commission’s recommendation to
rezone the property at 113 East Apple St. from SR-1 to MR-1 and Trustee Raymond
Matchett seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Raymond
Matchett - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - nay; Trustee Mike Blaies - nay; Trustee Charlie
Mattern - nay; Trustee Steve Smith- absent, (2 ayes, 3 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent ). With 2
aye votes, 3 nay votes, 0 abstain, 1 absent, the motion failed.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to accept the recommendation of the Plan
Commission for material requirements on commercial buildings and Trustee Seth Speiser
seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye;
Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye;
Trustee Steve Smith- absent, (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent ). With 5 aye votes, O nays,

0 abstain, the motion carried.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: None.
RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASE, AGREEMENTS, ANNEXATIONS: None.

BIDS: None.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 18, 2011
Page 2 of 5



RESOLUTIONS:  Mayor Danford said we have Exhibit C, Resolution No.11-07; A
Resolution to Sponsor the Homecoming Parade.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Resolution No. 11-07 by title only and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee
Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies- aye; Trustee
Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Steve Smith- absent, (5 ayes, 0 nays, O abstain, 1 absent).
With 5 aye votes, O nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent, the motion carried.

Mayor Danford said we have Exhibit D, Resolution No. 11-08; A Resolution Authorizing
the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with
Metropolitan Enforcement Group. Mayor Danford asked if there any questions on this prior

to voting on it.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Resolution No. 11-08 by title only and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee
Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee
Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Steve Smith- absent, (5 ayes, 0 nays, O abstain, 1 absent ). With
5 aye votes, 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent, the motion carried.

ORDINANCES: Mayor Danford said we have Ordinance No. 1396; An Ordinance
Amending Chapter 155 of the Zoning Code. Mayor Danford said this ordinance was
presented at the last board meeting and we realized there was a little mix up on the section

number that was applied to it.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1396 by title only and Trustee
Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Seth
Speiser - aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Mike
Blaies - aye; Trustee Steve Smith- absent, (5 ayes, O nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent). With 5 aye
votes, 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent, the motion carried.

Mayor Danford said we have Ordinance No. 1397; An Ordinance Rezoning 113 Apple
Street.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1397 by title only and Trustee
Raymond Matchett seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee
Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - nay; Trustee Mike Blaies - nay; Trustee
Charlie Mattern - nay; Trustee Steve Smith- absent, (2 ayes, 3 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent ).
With 2 aye votes, 3 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent, the motion failed.

QLD BUSINESS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting: Trustee Speiser called the Legal and Ordinance
Committee meeting to order on Wednesday, July 6, 2011 at 4:30 p.m.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 18, 2011
Page 3 of 5



1. Rezoning E. Apple Street: Trustee Speiser we spent most of the meeting talking

about the rezoning of 113 East Apple Street,
2. Update Code Book: Trustee Speiser said we going to take a iook at the

suggestions that Frank made for the code bhook.

Electric Committee Meeting: Trustee Blaies called the Electric Committee meeting to
order on Wednesday, July 13, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

7. URGE Testing: Trustee Blaies said the urge testing went well.

2. HD Supply Safety Audit: Trustee Blaies said John received the grounding system
for the trucks and he would like to come up with written procedures that the
guys would have to read and sign off on.

3. Digger Truck: Trustee Blaies said that John would like to look at getting a demo
truck out and use it on some different projects to see if it would work out.

4. Backup generators: Trustee Blaies said we discussed getting an ordinance on the
backup generators that some residents use. Mike said this ordinance would
cover having the automatic transfer switch is set up correctly so it can’t back
feed into our system. A discussion continued on the subject.

Personnel/Police Committee Meefing:  Trustee Baker called the Personnel/Police
Committee meeting to order on Wednesday, july 13, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

1. Police Contract: Trustee Baker said we discussed the Police Contract.

2. Noise Ordinance: Trustee Baker said we discussed the Noise Ordinance.

3. Homecoming -Parade Resolution: Trusice Baker said we talked about the
resofution for the homecoming parade. Trustee Baker said we had a cail from
Bonnie Walters asking if our employees could help with the setting up the
tractor pull. Trustee Baker said we did not take any action on this. Mayor
Danford made a couple of comments about using our employees to help set up

the tractor pull.

NEW BUSINESS: Mayor Danford calied on janet. Janet asked if they ever found out
anything on the two windows. Trustee Speiser said we are having them replaced by the
company we purchased them from. Seth said the windows were just barely under the

twenty year warranty on them.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, July, 20, 20171 - 5:30 p.m.

Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, July 20, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

Finance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, July 27, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.

Economic Development Committee Meeting - Monday, August 1, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

Board Meeting - Monday, August 1, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 18, 2011
Page 4 of 5



VILLAGE BOARD AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Trustee Charlie Mattern: No thank you.
Trustee Rita Baker: No thank you.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard; Yes, my son is moving to Edwardsville and he has been to
many little towns around the area looking for a house to buy. He thinks that John and Ron
should be recommended for a great job in making sure our streets and property are kept up
and well maintained when you drive into and out of Freeburg.

Trustee Mike Blaies: No thank you.
Trustee Raymond Matchett: No thank you.
Trustee Seth Speiser: No thank you.

Staff Comments: None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:40 p.m. and Trustee
Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

;irry L;an M/e;:}:;W
Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 18, 2011
Page 5 of 5



EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE PRESIDENT v i Ll AG E o F FR(EEBb RG Egﬂ.;i(}l‘_i 1%Z];)é\gINISTRATOR

Ray Danford
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MunNictpal, CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX:(618) 539-5590 PUBLIC ORI DIRECTOR
2 ‘ o ) nald Dintelmann
(S:ith Isp;i;er Web Site: www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIER
arlie Maltlern . -
Ray Matchett, Ir. Melvin E, Woodruff, Jr.
Steve Smith , p . VILLAGE ATTORNEY
FREEBURG REGULAR BOARD MEETING e op, B.C

Mike Blaies
Monday August 1, 2011 at 7:30 P.M.

Board Meeting

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Ray Danford called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, August 1, 2011 in the Freeburg Municipa! Board Room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - here; Trustee Steve Smith - here; Trustee Rita Baker
- here; Trustee Mike Blaies - here; Trustee Raymond Matchett - here; Trustee Seth Speiser -
here; & Mayor Danford - here; (7 present, 0 absent), Mayor Ray Danford announced there

is a quorum,

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Minutes of the July 18, 2011 meeting were
unavaifable.

FINANCE: Trustee Smith reported the following:

1. Review of Investments: Trustee Smith said we have a $50,000 cd coming due
in August and Bryan said we can probably get 3%, but he will still go out for

bids.
2. Income Statement: Trustee Smith said the state is sti!l 2 months behind not

counting July.
3. Pool Bond: Trustee Smith said on the poo! bond of $550,000, $420,000 was

purchased here in Freeburg.

4. Purchase of Lot at industrial Park: Trustee Smith said Philips Kiln will not be
building at the Industrial Park, but we might have someone interested in the
warehouse portion of the Randle Construction lot.

5. IML Conference: Trustee Smith said no-one will be attending since there is no

money in the budget.

TREASURER’S REPORT: Treasurer Vogel said he passed out the Treasurer’'s Reports for
January and February of 2011 to be reviewed.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Administrator Herzing said that Brian Manion would like to have
a meeting with the whole hoard. Mayor Danford said we can do this as a Committee as a

Whole meeting on August 8, at 7:00 p.m,

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 1, 2011
Page 1 of 4




ESDA REPORT: None.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: None.
RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASE, AGREEMENTS, ANNEXATIONS: None.

BIDS: None.

RESOLUTIONS: Mayor Danford said we have Exhibit B, Resolution No.11-09 which is the
IDOT Permit Resolution.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Resolution No. 11-09 by title only and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee
Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Smith - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies-
aye; Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, O abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye,

the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: Trustee Smith asked if we are still going to have a Proclamation for Kaitlin
Busch. Mayor Danford said the proclamation is ready. He thought Julie and Steve worked
out what date we were inviting her to one of the board meetings. Trustee Smith said he
wanted it to be August 15th because school starts August 19th, and he would like to have it
done by then so everyone at school would know about it and they could congratulate her.
Mayor Danford said he will have Julie fax the Proclamation over to him so he can see it.
Trustee Smith said then we are all set to do it at the August 15th board meeting.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

Fconomic Development Committee Meeting:  Trustee Smith called the Economic
Development. Commitiee meeting to order on Monday, August 1, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

1. Movie in the Park: Trustee Smith said we talked about our next Movie in the
Park on September 24th. We still our looking for donations to pay for the movie
and he will put an article in the paper.

2. Christmas Lights in the Park: Trustee Smith said our Christmas tree in the park
isn’t looking too good. We have some big dead spots on it, and we will wait for
awhile and see what happens to the existing tree.

3. 222 v Program: Trustee Smith said we asked business to put the 222 ¥ day on
their marquees. We only had two businesses that seemed to be interested in the
program that placed it on their marquee, and that was Freeburg Pharmacy and
Midland States Bank. We are still running articles in the paper advertising the
program. Trustee Smith said we do have flyers out to all of the businesses
advertising the 222 % Day. Trustee Smith said he and the committee are very
disappointed in the community for not getting on board with the program.
Mayor Danford asked Steve if he has had any discussion with the Chamber
lately. Trustee Smith said no, and no-one has contacted him. Mayor Danford
said hopefully next Monday he will see what he can bring up at the Chamber
meeting. Trustee Smith asked if you want me to call Dave Mitchell. He said

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, August 1, 2011
Page 2 of 4




something about helping out. Mayor Danford told Steve to talk to Dave and he
will talk to Pete.

Calendar: Trustee Smith said we are looking at having a calendar that will
display pictures of Freeburg with an area for businesses to advertise. Tom made
a sample calendar for us and how much each ad will run. Steve said he will put
an article in the paper for the next two weeks letting everyone know about the
calendar.

Farmers Market: Trustee Smith said we talked about having a Farmers Market
one Saturday a month and are looking at next spring to try it out.

Water/Sewer Commiftee Meeting: Trustee Mattern called the Water and Sewer Committee
meeting o order on Wednesday, July 20, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

1.

2.

Sewer Project: Trustee Mattern said the sewer project is moving forward, and the
easements are being negotiated.

DCFEO Grant for Water Towers/Shed: Trustee Mattern said the water tower
repairs were completed at a total cost of $18,770 leaving $31,230 available for
the new shed, and the committee discussed the [ayout of the shed.

Sewer Machine: Trustee Mattern said the new sewer machine is due in within a

few days.
Sewer problems areas: Trustee Mattern said we have several problem areas that

are being look at.

Streets Committee Meeting: Trustee Matchett called the Streets Committee meeting to
order on Wednesday, July 20, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

1.

Pool: Trustee Matchett said Bill Reichert attended the committee meeting to
provide an update to the pool renovation.

Leaves/limb pickup: Trustee Matchett said that one bed has been cleaned out.
Sidewalk requests: Trustee Matchett said the sidewalk requests will be taken
care of in the August - September timeframe.

Drainage at 308 W. Phillips: Trustee Matchett said that Ron and Dennis looked
at the situation and the drainage is pretty bad and the whole area is one big
mess. Trustee Matchett said the committee decided we need an engineer to look
at this.

Faith Baptist Church reguest: Trustee Matchett said we had a request from the
Faith Baptist Church to have the Village donate a pool pass for the Carruthers
family that has been on a missionary visit to Africa.

Trustee Raymond Matchett motioned to donate a family pass to the pool for the
Carruthers family and Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee
Raymond Matchett - aye; Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee
Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Smith - ave; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; (6 ayes, O nays, O
abstain, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 1, 2011
Page 3 of 4



6. St. Paul’s UCC Reqguest: Trustee Matchett said we also have a request from St.
Paul’s Church.

Trustee Raymond Matchett motioned to close Belleville Street between West St.
Clair Street and White Street on Sunday, September 1 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. and
Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Raymond Matchett - aye;
Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee
Smith - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent). All voting ayes

motion carried.
NEW BUSINESS: None.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 3, 2011 - 4:30 p.m.
Board of Appeals Meeting - Thursday, August 4, 2011 - 7:00 p.m. .
Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 10, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, August 10, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
Board Meeting - Monday, August 15, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE BOARD AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Trustee Charlie Mattern: No thank you.
Trustee Steve Smith: No thank you.
Trustee Rita Baker: No thank you.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard; Yes, | would like to apologize to the board for the minutes not
being ready, my computer had to go to the geek squad and they have up and running.

Trustee Mike Blaies: No thank you.
Trustee Raymond Matchett: No thank you.
Trustee Seth Speiser: No thank you.

Staff Comments; None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:51 p.m. and Trustee
Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

%:::/% Menard

Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 1, 2011
Page 4 of 4



EXHIBIT C

; mhﬁgﬁ n&fqum rm& y RECEVED
14522 SOUTH OLTER FORTY ROAD, TOWN & COUNTRY, MISSOURI 6307 7 | 3148211 13@0 A6 O 8 1

July 29, 2011

Mayor Raymond Danford
Village of Freeburg

Village President

14 Southgate Shopping Center
Freeburg, IL 62243

Dear Mayor Danford:

Old Newsboys Day Fund for Children’s Charities, a non-profit, charitable project of the Suburban
Journals, calls to action private businesses, non-profit organizations and concerned citizens to form a
unique partuership. A St. Louis tradition, Old Newsboys Day started in 1957 as a way to provide much
needed assistance to the hundreds of children’s charities in the St. Louis bi-state area.

This year Old Newsboys Day will be Thursday, November 17 from 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Volunteers
may be in your community hawking newspapers for donations. Our project could not survive without
these selfless volunteers who give up their time freely to help the children of St. Louis.

Enclosed is a municipality approval form. For planning purposes, we ask that you fax this form back to
us at (314) 821-0745 no later than September 1, 2011,

On behalf of the more than 100,000 area children we serve, thank you for your cooperation and
consideration. If you should have any questions, please call our corner coordinator at (314) 821-1110 ext.
107,

Cordially,

wm/

Dave Bundy
Publisher
Suburban Journals of Greater St. Louis, LLC

Mission Statement

To ensure that children who are at visk in our community because of abuse or poverty, receive adequate food,

shelter, clothing and medical care and are

provided equal opportunity for social development.




OLD NEWSBOYS DAY
Municipality Approval

CITY: \fallw_ of Freebury
Pleasé"lérmt

MAYOR OR CITY MANAGER: I&&\li mond S \\Cn el
(Please Print)

YES, I grant permission to the Suburban Journals” Old Newsboys Day Fund for

Children’s Charities to solicit funds on the street corners of the above named
municipality on Thursday, November 17, 2011 from 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.

SIGNﬁD: % S Q& fM}ﬁA ¢

DATED: 5/ 2. Z~/ (f ’

Please fax this form back to (314) 821-0745 no later
than September 1, 2011.

SUBURBAN JOURNALS’
OLD NEWSBOYS DAY FUND FOR CHILDREN'S
CHARITIES
14522 South Outer Forty Road, 3t floor
Town & Country, MO 63017

If you have questions, call (314) 821-1110 ext. 107



ORDINANCE 1398
EXTENDING THE AUTHORIZATION TO
Ameren [llinois Company
d/b/a Ameren lliinois
ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN
A GAS UTILITY SYSTEM

IN THE

Village of Freeburg

COUNTY OF 5T. CLAIR

AND

STATE OF ILLINOIS

EXHIBIT D



ORDINANCE NO. 1398

AN ORDINANCE RENEWING AN EXISTING FRANCHISE AND GRANTING FOR
A PERIOD OF 10 YEARS TO AMEREN, ILLINOIS, A CORPORATION, ITS SUCCESSORS
AND ASSIGNS, THE FRANCHISE, RIGHT, PERMISSION AND AUTHORITY TO
CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, EXCAVATE FOR, PLACE, REMOVE, EXTEND,
MAINTAIN, AND OPERATE A GAS UTILITY SYSTEM IN THE VILLAGE OF
FREEBURG, COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR AND STATE OF ILLINOIS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE
OF FREEBURG, COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR AND THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. It is the intent of the parties by this Ordinance to extend for an additional term,
subject to the terms and conditions here stated, the authorization to Ameren Illinois, its successors and
assigns, to construct, operate and maintain a gas utility system within the Village as originally authorized
by Ordinance No. 382 approved on March 1, 1960. The parties acknowledge that by so doing they are
continuing an existing relationship authorizing the services of a utility for the provision of gas energy and
other purposes within the Viilage for the benefit of its citizens and residents as well as other consumcrs of

gas energy located within its corporate limits.

SECTION 2. There is hereby given and granted to Ameren Illinois, its successors and
assigns (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”), the right, privilege and authority to construct,
operate, maintain and/or extend within the corporate limits, as the same now exists or may
hereafter be extended, of the Village of Freeburg (hereinafter referred to as “Municipality”), a
gas utility system for the transmission, distribution and/or sale of gas energy and other purposes
(the “System”), together with the right, privilege and authority to lay, erect, construct, install,
operate and/or maintain all necessary mains, pipes, valves, equipment and/or other apparatus as
may be necessary or convenient for the System, in, upon, along, over, under, through and/or
across each and all of the streets, avenues, alleys, bridges, easements, rights of way and/or other

public places.

SECTION 3. All mains, pipes, valves and apparatus shall, so far as practicable, be placed
underground and shall be so located and laid as not to interfere with anry pipes, conduits, sewers, drains,
pavements or other public improvements existing at the time of such location, and said Company shall
forthwith repair any damage caused to such improvements to the satisfaction of the official or officiais of
said Municipality having charge of the supervision thereof. There shall be no unnecessary ohstruction to
the streets, avenues, alleys and public places of said Municipality in the laying, installation, operation or
maintenance of any of said mains, pipes, valves or apparatus. All facilities of Company in said
Municipality shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the applicable rules and regulations of

the Illinois Commerce Commission.

When any streel, avenue or other public place shall be graded, curbed, paved or otherwise
changed so as to make the reseiting or relocation of any pipes or other equipment placed or installed
under this Ordinance necessary, the Company shall make such resetting or relocation at the Company’s
cost and expense. Municipality shall provide the Company with & suitable [ocation for the resetting or
relocation of such pipes or other equipment, and the Company’s obligation shall be limited to resetting or
relocating pipes or other equipment of the same type and configuration as the displaced pipes or other
equipment. Company shall make such resetting or relocation within a reasonable time after receiving
written notice of the need for the same from the authorized representative of the Municipality, and the

establishment by the Municipality of the permanent grade at the new location.

SECTION 4. The rates to be charged by the Company for gas service rendered under this
Ordinance shall be such as are approved from time to time by the Illinois Commerce Commission of the
State of Ilinois and/or such other duly constituted governmental authority as shall have jurisdiction
thereof. All Rules and Regulations of the Illinois Commerce Commission of the State of [llinois



applicable to the rights, priwl'éges and authority granted by this Ordu.ance, in the event of conflict
herewith, shall govern.

SECTION 5. As a further consideration for the rights, privileges and authorities granted by this
ordinance, the Company shall, in Year 1 of the agreement, furnish Municipality compensation in the
amount of $14,985, payable within 30 days of the acceptance of this ordinance by the Municipality. In
subsequent years, payment will be made within 30 days of the anniversary date of the ordinance on the
following graduated scale: Year 2 - $12,475; Year 3 - $9,965; Year 4 - §7,455; and Year 5 and all

remaining years - $4,950.

SECTION 6. The rights, privileges and authority hereby granted shall inure to and be vested in
Company, its successors and assigns, successively, subject to all of the terms, provisions and conditions
herein contained, and each of the obligations hereby imposed upon Company shall devolve and be
binding upon its successors and assigns, successively, in the same manner.

SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall confer no right, privilege or authority on Company, its
successors or assigns, unless Company shall within ninety (90) days after due notice to the Company of
the enactment of this Ordinance, file with the Village Clerk an acceptance of the terms and provisions
hereof; provided, however, that if such acceptance be not so filed within said period of ninety (90) days,
all rights, privileges, and authority herein granted shall become null and void.

SECTION 8. All rights, privileges and authority given and granted by this Ordinance are granted
for a term of 10 years from and after the acceptance of this Ordinance as hereinafter provided (the “Initial
Term”), and thereafter on a year-to-year basis (each a “Subsequent Term”) unless either the Company or
Municipality notifies the other in writing of its desire to terminate this Ordinance at least six (6) months

prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or any Subsequent Term.

SECTION 9. The Municipality acknowledges that Company is vested in rights, permission and
authority independent of this Ordinance. Neither acceptance of this Ordinance nor conmipliance with its
provisions shall impair in any way or waive any right, permission or authority which Company may have
independent of this Ordinance. In addition, neither use by Company of public property or places as
authorized by this Ordinance nor service rendered by Company in said Municipality shall be treated as
use solely of the rights, permission and authotity provided for by this Ordinance and in no way shall
indicate non-use of any right, permission or authority vested in the Company independent of this
Ordinance. In the event the Municipality vacates any streets, avenues, alleys, casements, rights of way,
bridges or other public places during the term of this Ordinance, Municipality agrees to reserve unto
Company the rights, privileges and authority herein given and granted to the Company in upon, under,
along, over and across cach and all of such vacated premises which are at that time in use by the

Company.

SECTION 10. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance or with any
of its provisions are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

SECTION 11. This Ordinance shall not relieve Company of the obligation to comply with any
ordinance now existing in the Municipality or enacted in the future requiring Company to obtain written
permits or other approval from the Municipality prior to commencement of construction of facilities
within the streets thercof, except Company shall not be required to obtain permits or other approval from
the Municipality for the maintenance, upgrading and repair of its facilities. Except in cases of emergency,
prior to engaging in any excavation activity that is expected to create an obstruction or other hazardous
condition in any street avenue, alley or public place, the Company shall notify Municipality of the
location and extent of the planned excavation. In cases of emergency, Company shall notify Municipality
of the location and extent of any such activity as soon as practicable after the emergency has been abated.

SECTION 12. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of such provision to
particular circumstances, shall be held invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance, or the application of such
provision to circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid, shall not be affected thereby.



SECTION 13, If at any time during the term of this contract, Municipality permits another entity
or petson to provide gas distribution or similar services, and Company reasonably believes the other
entity or person is granted more favorable treatment, terms or conditions, then Company shall notify
Municipality of such treatment, terms or conditions. Alternatively, if Municipality reasonably believes
the other entity or person grants Municipality more favorable treatment, terms or conditions, then
Municipality shall notify Company of such treatment, terms or conditions. Upon receipt of such notice,
Municipality and Company shall negotiate in good faith to amend this ordinance to provide Company or
Municipality such more favorable treatment, terms or conditions opn an equivalent basis.  Such
amendment shall take into consideration all circumstances that distinguish between Company and the
entity or person receiving the more favorable or less favorable treatment, terms or conditions.

SECTION 14. The Company shall be exempt from any special tax, assessment, license, rental or
other charge during the term of this Ordinance, on all mains, pipes, valves, equipment and other apparatus
placed under the streets, alleys, avenues, bridges, easements, rights of way or other public places within

the corparate limits of Municipality.

SECTION 15. This Ordinance shall take effect and the rights, privileges and authority hereby
granted and renewed shall vest in Company upon its filing of an acceptance with the Village Clerk
according to the terms prescribed herein. This Ordinance shall be in full force from and after its passage,

approval and ten (10) day period of publication in the manner provided by law.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, ST.
CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS 15th DAY OF

AUGUST, 2011.

AYES NAYS

ABSENT ABSTAIN

Approved this 15th day of August, 2011

ATTEST:

Jerry Lynn Menard, Village Clerk Raymond S. Danford, Village President

Approval ag to Legal Form:
Village Attorney



ACCEPTANCE

Ameren Illinois, Company of the rights and privileges granted by Ordinance No.

of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, passed , AD. 2011,

approved , A.D. 2011, and entitled “An Ordinance Extending the

Authorization to Company, its Successors and Assigns, to Construct, Operate and Maintain a

Utility System in the Village of Freeburg, County of St. Clair and State of Illinois,” hereby

accepts said Ordinance and all provisions thereof.

In Witness Whereof, Ameren Illinois, Company as aforesaid has caused these presents to

be signed by its President or a Vice President and attested by its Secretary or an Assistant

,AD.

Secretary and its corporate seal to be affixed this day of

2011.

Ameren IHinois

By

Scott Cisel
President

{Corporate Seal)

Attest:

Asgsistant Secretary



ORDINANCE NO, 1399 EXHIBIT E

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE
OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, AUTHORITHIZING THE VILLAGE TO ENTER INTO
AND THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
FREEBURG, ILLINOIS AND WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MISSOURI

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Fraeburg, Illinois believes it is in the best
interest of the Village to enter into an Agreement between the Viliage of Freeburg and Waste
Management of Missouri for the collection, removal and disposal of trash, refuse, garbage and yard

waste in the Village-of Freeburg, St. Clair County, lllinois.

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are hereby adopted, found true and correct and
are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, lllinois is hereby authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and made a part hereof.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval
as provided by law. '

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, ST. CLAIR
COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS 15th. DAY OF August, 2017,

NAYS

AYES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Approved this 15th day of August, 2011

ATTEST:

Jerry Lynn Menard, Village Clerk Raymond S. Danford, Village President

Approval as to Legal Form:
Village Attorney



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered by and between the VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, St.
Clair County, Illinois, the Village, and Waste Management of Missouri, the Contractor.

WHEREAS, the Contractor agrees to collect, remove and dispose of trash, refuse, garbage and yard
waste in the Village of Freeburg, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and the
Agreement quotation specifications and proposal of the Contractor that have been accepted by the
Village as of September 1, 2011. Said proposal is attached hereto and made a part of this
Agreement. Said service shall be for a period of five years, beginning September T, 2011 and

ending August 31, 2016,

WHEREAS, the Village agrees to compensate the Contractor for said services.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do hereby agree, as follows:

Section 1. That for and in consideration of the payments and covenants hereinafter mentioned to
be made and performed by the Village, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees to furnish,
during the Agreement period beginning September 1, 2011 and inclusive, all of the necessary
vehicles, equipment and personne! to do the work and the service of coliecting and disposing of all
garbage, trash, refuse and yard waste as hereinafter defined, in the Village of Freeburg, in
accordance with the specifications and provisions hereinafter set forth in this Agreement and the

Code of Ordinances of the Viilage.

A. The Contractor shall furnish the necessary vehicies for the collection of garbage, refuse
and yard wastes, which shall be substantial, leak free metallic vehicles provided with
tops or a covering preventing spilling out or leaking, and to conceal said contents from
view, not to exceed 25 vards in capacity, except for yard waster bags, which need not

be covered.

B. Whenever the words “rubbish” or “trash” are used in this Agreement, they shall be
construed as follows:

1. Rubbish and/or trash shall mean all waste material such as: ashes, paper,
cardboard, cartons, containers, plastic bottles, cans, glassware, parts of furniture, fixtures
and other household equipment of such weight, dimension, size and shape that they
can be stored in a standard container as authorized in the Village Revised Code of
Ordinances, and all other useless, rejected and cast off matter, except as herein
orovided, which are produced by and accumulated in households. The terms “rubbish”
or “trash” shall not include pieces of wood or lumber exceeding six {6) feet in length,
soil, mortar, plaster, concrete, bricks, stone gravel, sand and all wastes or leftover
materials resulting from grading, excavation, construction, alterations, repair or
wrecking of buildings, structures, walls, roofs, roads, streets, walks or other facilities,
and such other items whose weight, size, dimension and shape cannot be stored in a
standard container as authotized in the Village Revised Code of Ordinances.

C. Whenever the word “garbage” is used in this Agreement, it shall be construed as
follows:

1. Ali semi-solid and solid food wastes derived from and during procurement, storage,
processing, sale, cooking, service and consumption of food materials of animal,
vegetable or synthetic origin, which are intended for and are used by householders, for
the refreshment or sustenance of human beings or animals. The term “garbage” as used

_1-



herein shall nov include dead animals, liquid wastes or 1...(erials from the processing of
hides or other animal parts.

. Whenever the term “yard waste(s}” is used in this Agreement, it shall be construed as
follows:

1. Yard waste shall include grass clippings, lawn rakings, leaves, garden vegetation,
brush, tree trimmings, branches and limbs, free of other debris or refuse.

The Contractor shall empty all trash receptacles on property owned and used by the
Viliage.

The Contractor shall pick up yard waste on the same day as the garbage pick up. The
Contractor shall not pick up vard waste improperly bundled or in unauthorized bags.

. All garbage, trash and yard waste shall be collected at the curb or at the alley line from
those properties adjacent to the alley. The Board of Trustees may, however, prohibit
the use of alleys for pick up in the event of inclement weather.

. Collection service shall be limited to single-family and two-family residences. . Mobile
home or “trailer” home parks shall be treated as single-family homes, except for those
parks having & single point of pick up, such as a dumpster, in which case service shall
not be rendered. During commercial dumpster collection, the Contractor will strive to
conduct operations as near as possible to normal daytime working hours as not to
disturb residential areas adjacent to commercial dumpster.

In coilection of garbage, trash and yard waste, the Contractor and its employees shal!
not place the same upon, or suffer the same to be placed or scattered upon, any public
or private street, alley, drive or place and agrees to replace any receptacles, can or lid
damaged by them or their employees and upon collection leave the premises in a neat

and clean condition.

The Contractor shali maintain an office and telephone during normal business hours
and shall respond to any complaint the same day it is received.

. The Contractor shall provide weekly collection of trash and yard waste for each
residence. The Contractor shall assign a designated driver to the Village’s account who
shall be the primary driver for all collections in the Village except for normal absences
such as vacation, illness, etc. The Contractor shall provide the Village with cell phone
or radio equipment and contact information to allow direct communication between the
Village's administrative offices and the driver. When a substitute driver must be
assigned the Village’s administrative offices shall be notified one day in advance when
possible but in no event shall such notice be provided later than 7:30 AM on the day
that the substitute driver is on duty. Such notice shall include contact information for
the substitute driver if different than the designated driver.

Weekly collections shall be provided by collecting within the Village four days per
week. On each collection day, collections will be done in a different section of the
Village. The days of collections and designated sections of the Village to be collected on
a given day shall be coordinated with the Village administrative office and a map shall
be prepared for reference showing which areas are collected on which days.



M. No coliection siiall be required on the following annu.. legal holidays: january Tst,
Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. This does
not, however, relieve the Contractor of the obligation to provide weekly pick up

service.

N. The Contractor shall designate one pick up day per month, which shall be the first
regular collection day of the month for each area of the Viliage, for the pick up of
discarded household items of a general nature, the size and weight not to exceed that of
household refrigerators, water heaters or divans. This collection shall not include
concrete, bricks or other construction materials, vehicle parts or any manufacturing

machinery or materials.

O. The Contractor shall provide pick up, recovery and disposal services for any discarded
household white good items which contain Dichlorodifluoromethane for a fee of
$35.00 for the first item set out and $30.00 for any additional items set out and properly
indicated on the same pick up day. [tems set out for pick up, recovery and disposal on
different days will be treated as the first item and subject to a $n/a fee for each. These
items will be removed under the conditions and terms set fortn in Section 11,

Subsection D.

P. Solicitation, acceptance or demand for compensation of any kind whatsoever by the
Contractor or employees of the Contractor from owners, tenants or occupants of any
household is prohibited, exciuding items set forth in Section O of the Agreement.

Q. The Contractor shall provide, at no cost to the Village, dumpsters and disposal of any
contents within the following sites: Municipal Center, Power Plant/Maintenance
Building, Village Park (small wheeled units), North Power Plant, and seasonally at the
Village Swimming Pool during operation and renovation periods

R. The Contractor shall provide two 20 cy. Drop-off containers suitable for collection of
single stream recyclabies at the Freeburg Recycling Center. There shall be no rental
charge for the containers. The recycling containers shall be hauled by Contractor to
recycling collection centers acceptable to the Viliage at a cost of $150.00 per load.
Hauling shall be on an as-needed basis. Containers will be picked up and replaced with
empty units as soon as passible after the Contractor is notified by the Village, butin no
event longer than one business day after such notification.

S. The Contractor shall provide at the Village’s request up to a 40-yard container and
haulage of same to an appropriate dumpsite not more than four times per year nor
jonger than 36 days in total per year. The Village will designate the site location for the
container. The Contractor will receive compensation for such service as follows:

1. The Village will pay no more than the tipping fee charged by the Contractor
subsidiary fandfill division to its hauling division for tipping of the container.

2. The Village will pay the Contractor for hauling by a per container hauled basis as
follows: All years as the contract is in force, the cost per container hauled will be

$80.00 to the Village.

Section 2. The Contractor shall obtain a performance bond with a reputable surety for a minimum
sum of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,060.00} or a cash escrow of Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00) payable to the Village of Freeburg for the period of this Agreement. Saic surety shall
be in favor of the Village to guarantee the faithful performance of all the terms and conditions of

-3-



this Agreement and all specifications previously furnished the Contracwor which are attached hereto
and made a part hereof.

Section 3. in addition, the Contractor shall forfeit the sum of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000,00) as
liquidated damages to the Village for each and every day that they shall fail to comply with the
provisions of this Agreement, which said forfeiture shall be deducted out of any sum of money that
may be due or shail become due to the Contractor under the terms of this Agreement, and Six
Dollars (56.00) for each individual receptacie missed on any collection day.

Section 4, The Contractor shall not be held to strict performance of this Agreement according to its
terms in the event that the strict performance hereof is rendered impossible by the act of God, civil
riot, war activity in the area serviced, or the destruction by a sudden, violent, destructive force
beyond the control of the Contractor of all or a major part of the Contractor’s vehicles required for
such strict performances, and in such event, the Contractor shall not be required to pay the
liquidated damages for forfeitures provided for in Section 3 hereof for the period of such
impossibility of performance; however, that if such impossibility of strict performance continues for
a period of more than five (5) days, the Village shal! have the option to cancel this Agreement
without notice. In the event such impossibility of strict performance shal! occur for a period of
more than five (5) days, and the Village does not exercise its option to cancel this Agreement; and
the Contractor thereafter resumes performance hereunder by agreement of the parties, waiver by
the Village of its right to cancel this Agreement in such instances shall not be construed as a waiver
of right to cancel this Agreement during any subsequent period of such impossibility of strict
performance. In the event of any period of such impossibility of strict performance of this
Agreement by the Contractor, the Contractor shall not be entitled to any payment for such period,
and its compensation shall be adjusted by & pro-rata deduction, on a daily basis, for such period.

Section 5. The Village may cancel this Agreement for any substantial breach upon written notice.

Section 6. The Contractor shall not assign or sublet any part of the work embraced herein without
the written permission of the Village.

Section 7. All garbage, trash and yard waste collected shall be immediately removed from the
Village of Freeburg and deposited in a licensed landfill or incinerator. The Contractor shall, in
writing, notify the Village of all disposal sites and methods used.

Section 8. The Contractor agrees to be bound by all laws and ordinances now in force, or which
may hereafter be in force, as well as specifications previously furnished the Contractor, anything -
herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding. However, if the provisions contained herein are
more onerous than the provision of such ordinances or specifications, these provisions shall apply.

Section 9. The Contractor agrees to secure and keep in force during the life of this Agreement the
following types of insurance with an insurance company licensed to do business in the State of

Hlinois, to wit:

A. Worker's Compensation Insurance as prescribed by the Statutes of the State of lllinois.

B. A policy of liability insurance on each vehicle used in the refuse disposal operations
covered by the Agreement, indemnifying both the Contractor and the Village against
damage suits, in an amount not less than $500,000.00/$1,000,000.00.

C. In the event any insurance policy herein required is canceled, the Contractor shall notify
the Village thirty (30) days prior to such cancellation.

-



Section 10. The Contracto: agrees to indemnify and hold harmless i. . Village from liability, clair,
damage or cause of action, which may be sustained or asserted against said Village as the result,
directly or indirectly, or in any manner, of the performance or failure of performance on the part of

the Contractor.

Section 11. In consideration of the full and complete performance of this Agreement by the
Contractor and of all the work and services herein contemplated, in conformity with the terms,
specifications and covenants contained, the Village agrees to pay the Contractor, as full
compensation for the said work and service, as follows:

A. A monthly fee, per residential unit, for which garbage and/or trash is collected, as
follows:

1. For the period of September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012, a fee of $9.45.
2. For the period of September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2013, a fee of $9.75.
3. For the period of Septerﬁber 1, 2013 through August 31, 2014, a fee of $9.95.
4. For the period of September 1, 2014 through August 31, 2015, a fee of $10.25.
5. For the period of September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016, a fee of $10.50.

B. Payment to the Contractor by the Village for service set forth in Section 11(A} above
written and any future extensions as set forth in Section 12 shall be made by the end of
the month foliowing the month the service is rendered, provided the Contractor submits
invoices by the tenth of the month following the month in which the service is
rendered. At the outset of this Agreement, an audit of the number of residential units
shall be made by one representative designated by each of the parties hereto and by a
third person designated by them in the event of a disagreement between them as to the
number of residential units. Said determination as to the number of residential units
served shall remain in force for a period of twelve {12) months at which time a similar
audit shall be made. An audit shall be made in the first month of each year of the

Agreement.

C. Yard Waste(s) coliection services will be available and shall include eight cans or bags
or a combination of either during each pick up once a week with the three month cost
to be paid by residents directly to Contractor as follows:

1, For the period of September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2012, three month price of
$9.45.

2. For the period of September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2013, three month price of
$9.65.

3. For the period of Septerber 1, 2013 through August 31, 2014, three month price of
$9.75.

4. For the period of September 1, 2014 through August 31, 2015, three month price of
$9.85.

5. For the period of September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016, three month price of
$9.95,

-5



D. The cost of removal and containment of CFC’s (Freon) e.g., from items such as
refrigerators, freezers, air conditioners, heat pumps, dehumidifiers and the like, prior to
disposal, as required by Federal Clean Air Act regulations, shall be charged by the
Contractor directly to the resident discarding the items. Said charge is to be reasonable
and prudent to fairly reflect the expense of said removal and containment to the
Contractor. Present Contractor fees for removal are to be at $35.00 for the first item and

$30.00 each additional item per pick up.

Section 12. Any extension or renewal of this Agreement is specifically at the option of the Village
and not that of the Contractor. Provided the Village wishes to extend the Agreement, it shail notify
Contractor in writing by certified mail, return receipt requested, mailed to the Contractor at the
address shown in the Agreement below and to the authorized officer whose signature appears
below prior to the fifth- (5th) year termination date appearing in Section 11, Subsection A.5, and

known to be August 31, 2016.

Section 13. It is hereby further stipulated and agreed by and between the parties hereto that this
Agreement may be canceled by the Village during the term of the Agreement by giving sixty (60)
days written notice to the Contractor by certified mail, return receipt requested, mailed to said party
at the address shown in the Agreement below and to the authorized officer whose signature

appears below.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Contractor has hereunto set its hand, and the Village of Freeburg,
llinois, acting by and through its Board of Trustees and Village President, has authorized these

presents to be signed and executed on this day of , 2011,

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

By:
Raymond . Danford
Village President
ATTEST:
Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk
CONTRACTOR
By:
Title:
ATTEST:

Contractor



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlie Mattern

Ray Matchett, Jr,
Steve Smith

Mike Blaies

V.LLAGE OF FREEBU..G

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

PHONE: (618) 539-5545

FAX: (618) 539-5590

Web Site: www.irecburg.com

Economic Development Committee Meeting

(Smith/Baker/Blaies)
Monday, August 1, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

EXHIBIT F
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A, Vogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dintelmann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee was called to order at 6:30 p.m. on
Monday, August 1, 2011, in the Municipal Center. Those in attendance were Trustee Steve Smith,
Trustee Rita Baker, Trustee Mike Blaies and Village Clerk Jerry Menard.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of June 1 2011 and June 29, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to
approve the june 1, 2011 minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting ave,
the motion carried. Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the june 29, 2011 minutes and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Movie in the Park: The committee discussed various organizations from other towns
showing movies and Jerry will email Collinsville to see how they handle their movie showings.
Corby is available to help with the movie on September 24th. Steve will put an article in the paper
to see if anyone wants to sponsor it.

3. Business of the Month: The committee discussed the fact that five businesses have either
gone out of business or left Freeburg. Steve had hoped for more Chamber participation with the
projects sponsored by the EDC, Steve hasn’t had much luck with the local businesses writing
articles. He will write them and they will be featured on the website,

4, Christmas Lights in the Park: The committee feels the Christmas tree is starting to look bad.
This will be on hold until we see what happens with the existing tree.

5. Website: Steve wants the web page for available properties created. Julie has started to
update some of the web pages.

6. 222 1/2 Program: Steve will keep running the articles. He doesn’t know what else we can
do. Jerry said all the other towns are starting to do this too.

7. Calendar: Steve passed around Tom’s sample calendar. The two designs were discussed.
Rita and Jerry liked the calendar with the advertising blocks and calendar under the picture and
Steve liked the other one because the ad space would be larger. The big picture space will
highlight areas in Freeburg. Tom said any pictures that have been published in the Tribune could
be used. We could showcase the Christmas tree in December, baseball diamonds over the
summer, the soldier picture for Memorial Day, etc. An ad will run $60 for 1; $90 for 2; $170 for
the whole page. |f we don't sell all the advertising blocks, we won’t move forward with the

calendar.

8. Farmer's Market: Mike went to the one in Mascoutah a couple of weeks ago. Mascoutah
charges either for the entire time or $5 for each Saturday you are there. They also offer a table/tent

Economic Development Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 1, 2011
Page 1 of 2




available for rent if vou don’t have your own equipment. The committee discussed having it one
Saturday a month to see how it would go over. Mike suggested the committee go to see it. Mike
thought we could hold it in the area in front of Andersons because it has a good traffic flow. Jerry
suggested in front of the Carpenter’s Hall or in front of the old Toms. Mike said if we would go to
the old Toms, we could use our lot. Mike said Mascoutah uses the money collected for advertising.
Steve said we could try it out next spring. We could put information about the upcoming market to
see if anyone is interested in participating.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.
C. GENERAL CONCERNS: The next meeting will be August 31st at 6:30 p.m.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None,

E. ADJOURN:  Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:18 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

{.hw !C%'{,:ﬁz,&)’b"v

Transcribed from tape by
Julie Polson, Office Manager

Economic Development Committee Meeting
Monday, August 1, 2011
Page 2 of 2



ALAGE OF FREEBUL..G

EXHIBIT G

VILLAGE PRESIDENT ‘ VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREERURG MUNICTPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
Y 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, II 62243 an o8¢
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Baker Web Site: freebur Ronald Dintelmann
Seth Speiser e .1 e: www.free u1g.c‘om .
Charlie Mattern Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting II:/IO{JIPEEC%IEIS -
Ray Matchett, Jr. (Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision) eivin B, oodrult, 31
Stt?ve Sm}th (Speiser /Baker /Mattern) VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Mike Blaies Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Wednesday, August 3, 2011 at 4:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 4:34
p.m. by Chairman Seth Speiser on Wednesday, August 3, 2011, in the Freeburg
Municipal Center. Members attending were Chairman Seth Speiser, Trustee Rita
Baker, Trustee Charlie Mattern (absent), Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and
Office Manager Julie Polson.

A, OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of July 6, 2011 and Executive Session Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker
motioned to approve the July 6, 2011 minutes and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried. Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the
October 13, 2010 Executive Session Minutes and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Status of Public Hazard Homes: Dennis said Attorney Manion sent a demand
letter to Sheets’ attorney regarding the fees owed to us. If the demand is ignored,
Dennis said we could start foreclosure proceedings on the lot by the Village Park. Phil
told Dennis in his recent conversation with Mrs. Kinzinger, they seem to be making
progress on the sale of the home on N. Main St. Dennis would like to wait a little
longer before we start any type of legal proceedings on that.

3. Unionization: Ongoing. Dennis said we will discuss this in the Committee as a
Whole meeting on Monday, August 8th.

4., Update Code Book: Ray would like the committee to review Frank’s code

revision recommendations.

5. Nuisance Abatement Code: Julie needs to check with Phil on the checklist.

B. NEW BUSINESS: Seth asked if we heard anymore from Leon on 113 E. Apple and
Dennis said no. He assumes Leon will be renovating the building into a single family
residence, Rita asked about the pole leaning on the lot in Deerfield and Dennis said
he needs to talk to Dave Self about that.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Sece New Business.
E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:39 p.m. and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.
/ u dae

j ie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting

Wednesday, August 3, 2011
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTERS MEETINGS ARFI{ R GN I FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
0@' 2



EXHIBIT H

VILLAGE PRESIDENT 1 j VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford ‘ [ | L L AG E o F F R E E Bu I‘G Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MunIciPaL, CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
Y g

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, II. 62243
FILLAGE TRUSTELS PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 oI oS DIRECTOR
Seth Speisec Web Site: www.freeburg.com onald Dintelmann

Charlie Mattern
Ray Matchett, Ir.
Steve Smith
Mike Blaies

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

COMMITTEE AS A WHOLE MEETING
Monday, August 8, 2011
7:00 p.m.

The Committee as a Whole Meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. on
Monday, August 8, 2011, by Mayor Ray Danford. Members present were Mayor Ray
Danford, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Rita Baker, Trustee
Ray Matchett, Jr., Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Mike Blaies, Village Clerk Jerry
Menard (absent), Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie
Polson. Guest present: Attorney Brian Manion.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of May 23, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve
the May 23, 2011 minutes and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All
voting aye, the motion carried.

Approval of April 20, 2011 Executive Session Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker
motioned to approve the April 20, 2011 Executive Session Minutes and Trustee
Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Executive Session to Discuss Collective Bargaining Agreements:

EXECUTIVE SESSION
7:05 P.M,

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to enter Executive Session to discuss collective
negotiating maters between the public body and its employees or their
representatives, 5 ILCS 102/2(C)(2) and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the
motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye;
Trustee Charlie Mattern - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Ray Matchett -
aye; and Trustee Steve Smith - aye. With 6 aye votes, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
8:43 P.M.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to end Executive Session at 8:43 p.m. and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Committee as a Whole Meeting
Monday, August 8, 2011
Page lof2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTEH

® AL 2




Mayor Danford resumed the regular session of the Committee as a Whole meeting
at 8:43 p.m. Trustee Speiser advised the board he was contacted by Leon Furtak
asking if he could come to every board meeting until his request to rezone 113 E.
Apple to MR-1 is approved. Mayor Danford had a conversation with Leon advising
him to talk to the trustees who didn’t vote in favor of the rezoning and also told him
to investigate further which neighbors were for or against the rezoning. The board
asked Brian to research the issue of how many times Leon could request the
rezoning of a certain property. Since the Plan Commission had recommended the
rezoning, would Leon just have to come to a board meeting to get their approval?
Julie said the surrounding neighbors should be notified and asked how that would
be accomplished? Charlie thought the Plan Commission had given their
recommendation and Leon would have to go back to them again if he wanted to
pursue the rezoning. Dennis and Julie will compile the information and get it to
Brian to research.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: Trustee Smith requested that at the next
Legal/Ordinance committee they look at swimming pools located by sidewalks in
town. He was referencing the one recently installed on North State Street. Dennis
gave Phil the state regulations on pools.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADIJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn at 9:05 p.m. and
Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

éuw ,(’g\{,a On

Julie Polson,
Office Manager

Committee as a Whole
Monday, August 8, 2011
Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlje Mattern

Ray Matchett, Jr.
Steve Smith

Mike Blaies

V.LLAGE OF FREEBU..G

FREEBURG MUNIcCIPAL. CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243

PHONE: (618) 539-5545

FAX: (618) 539-3590

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

ELECTRIC COMMITTEE MEETING

EXHIBIT I
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dintelmann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E, Woodrulf, Ir.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, B.C

Wednesday, August 10, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Electric Committee was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
August 10, 2011 by Chairman Mike Blaies. Committee members present were Chairman Mike
Blaies, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Ray Matchett, Assistant Public Works Director John Tolan,
Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet
Baechle.

A, OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of July 13, 2011 minutes: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to approve the July
13, 2011 minutes and Chairperson Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

2. Switchover of Ameren to Freeburg power: John said we still have to take care of Mueth’s
garage and the nursing home parking lot lights.

3. Village Utility Needs Analysis: The proposed ordinance was attached for the 10-year gas
franchise agreement with Ameren. Steve questioned the language in Section 8 where it states once
the contract expires, it continues on a year-to-year basis, He thought we should consider a month-
to-month agreement. The committee discussed this and felt the year-to-year extension was fine.
Steve also questioned under Section 14 if we wanted the option of a utility tax. Dennis said this
section is talking about charges for infrastructure. Dennis is unsure if we can assess a franchise fee
for gas as it is probably governed by state statute. He did send an email to Breese and they are
doing basically the same agreement as we are with Ameren.

4, Franchise Fee {Ameren): Nothing new.
5. Highway lighting: Nothing new.
6. HAPS: John said BHM&G was out last week fitting the units with blankets. Dennis said we

received a FOIA request from one of the guys that worked out there on behalf of BHM&G. Dennis
said we have a fixed contract price for the project with BHM&G and haven’t had any contact from
that guy since.

7. Portable Generator Repair and Replacement: John will follow up with Ron on this. Dennis
checked with St. Clair Service and we are receiving pure diesel from them.

8. Fuei Cost Adjustment: Dennis said we had to replace the meter and will need a couple
more months of readings to see what we should be billing for the security tights. John said we
received the map from BHM&G that has each streetlight’s location.

9. Ameren Automated Metering: John said we are about halfway done but have been working
on the football field. Once that work is done, we'll get back on this project.
Electric Committee Meating Minutes

Wednesday, August 10, 2011
Page 1 of 3

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

PED I
o I 2




10. Arc Flash Study: BHM&G is working on this but we haven’t seen any results of their study.

11. Spill containment/Wiegmann: Dennis met with Roger Skaer and two other representatives
of Hubbell along with Dean Park. He said they were pretty receptive to our ideas. Once they
walked the area and saw the existing infrastructure, Dennis said we won't have a lot of work to get
this done. Hubbell will have to build an enclosure and also build a box on the side of the wall to
get rid of the weather heads. Dennis also checked with IMEA and as long as we have the work
done by the end of next year, we will receive the $30,000 grant. Dennis said Hubbell is very
happy we are addressing the safety concerns.

12. Chubb Insurance Inspection: T&R was out, tested and fixed the transformers. We have not
received a bill for the work.

13. Kentucky Data Link/Windstream Request: John said the work is about 90% complete.

14. HD Supply Safety Audit: John said we have received almost all of the safety equipment
from HD. He still wanis to come up with written procedures that the guys would have to read and
sign off on. We will ask HD Supply to help write the procedure since they conducted the training
on the safety equipment.

15. Traffic Light at Market Place: Dennis hasn’t contacted IDOT about removal of the light. A
copy of Koppeis’ response is included in the packet. Obviously, he does not agree with our stance
of not intending to pay the bill or maintain the light. Dennis said we are stuck with this and has
already placed the bill in line for payment. Item can be taken off the agenda.

16.  Digger truck/demo: John said we are waiting on the demo truck and has a list of projects to
work on when we receive it. A new truck would cost around $150,000.

17. American_Tower Request: American Tower has offered the Village $86,000 for the
purchase of the cell tower with a perpetual easement request. Dennis sent an email to them asking
if they would consider less than a perpetual easement and also if they would offer a share of future
revenues. When he hears back from the representative, he will invite him to an upcoming
committee meeting. Dennis said Mayor Danford is not in favor of selling it.

18. Spreadsheet of agreements: Steve asked if another column could be added to the
spreadsheet that would list any liability to the Village. Others to add include the MEGSI, FSH,
IMEA and Salt Dome agreements. Steve asked for this list to be incorporated with the 3- to 5-year
plan.

19. Policy on backup generators: Dennis asked IMEA for information on this. They forwarded
information from other municipalities and he will review it in more detail. At the present time, we
will require anyone with a backup generator to come in and apply for a service upgrade and the
county will inspect the work.

John asked about the costs that should be billed to the Jr. Midget football team for the
electric work done on their field. Dennis will prepare a letter to John Davinroy on it. john has
talked to the grade school about eliminating all of the electric poles behind them. He would like
the whole area underground and cleaned up. He would also like to take the pole mounted
transformer lying on the ground and replace it with a pad mounted transformer. He suggested
enclosing the current transformer with some fencing over the top of it to make it safe. John talked

Electric Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 10, 2011
Page 2 of 3



to the guys about hiring an apprentice lineman and they thought it was a good idea. John thinks it
would be tough to get a lineman in here with our pay scale. John suggested we send a request to
IMEA. He told the committee the lineman certification test will be held on 10/18 and will send the
information to Julie to get Tim signed up. The committee wanted to advertise for the lineman
position. Steve asked John if he had updated the 3- to 5-year plan and John has not.

B. NEW BUSINESS: Steve talked to Dennis Kaiser of Professional Metal Works and he wants
to move forward with purchasing the lot currently held by Philips Kiln. Dennis Kaiser wants to
know if there are any concessions that might be offered. Dennis said Shane or Clark should go out
and see what would be needed to run electric to the new building. John thinks it should only be
offered for outside work. Dennis wilt call Kaiser and set up a meeting. Philips Kiln has requested
their money back and Dennis will call the attorney have closing documents prepared and the
closing scheduled.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.,

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet asked if we had gone to Ritchie’s auctions to check on the
trucks and Dennis said the inventory changes daily. Mike said maybe when we are closer to
purchasing a vehicle we might check it out. John said he doesn’t want any old trucks for the
electric department.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

6LU_ /.1 G e

Julie Polson
Offlce Manager

Electric Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 10, 2011
Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT J

VILLAGE PRESIDENT ' L VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford \ [ l L AG E o F F R E E Bu 4&6 Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard B ) 1
Y 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, I, 62243 ryan 4. Voge
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-3590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Rita Balker Web Site: freehy Ronald Dintelmann
Sﬁth Speiser e 11e, www.iree HI‘g.COIIl
Charlie Mattern P OLI,C E CHIEF
Ray Matchett, Jr, Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Steve Smith VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Mike Blaies PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETIN®eilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Wednesday, August 10, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

Chairperson Rita Baker called the meeting of the Personnel and Public Safety
Committee to order on Wednesday, August 10, 2011 at 6:44 p.m. Those present were
Chairperson Rita Baker, Trustee Steve Smith - here, Trustee Charlie Mattern - absent,
Trustee Mike Blaies, Chief of Police Mel Woodruff, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing
and Office Manager Julie Polson.

POLICE:
A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Police Contract: Dennis said a meeting has been set up with the union
representative on August 17th.

2. Noise Ordinance: Chief Woodruif said the main difference between our ordinance
and Cape Girardeau’s is the time limitation and this can easily be incorporated into our
ordinance. A complaint would still need to be signed. Mel said if we really want to
change the ordinance, he would like a legal opinion on the suggested change. Steve said
we also need to look at bands that play after a certain time.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Part-time clerk: Mel said this can be taken off the agenda. He appreciates Rita
and Jerry offering to help out.

2. Approval of Executive Session Minutes: Trustee Steve Smith motioned to approve
the April 14, 2011 and May 10, 2011 Executive Session Minutes and Chairperson Rita
Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Chief Woodruff said he has personnel scheduled for homecoming next weekend.
Mike asked Mel if we are going to close the roadway for the upcoming benefit run in
October and Mel said no. He said we don’t normally close roadways but will have extra
patrols in the area of the run. Chief left the meeting at 6:59 p.m.

PERSONNEL:

A, OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of July 13 2011 Minutes: Tabled until next month.
2, Employee Handbook: Nothing at this time.

a. Public Works On Call Status: Nothing new.

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Wednesday, August 10, 2011
Page 1 of 2




3. Job Descriptiong: Dennis will start working on the job descriptions for Mel, John
and Ron.

4. Safety Policy: We are still working on this.
B. NEW BUSINESS:

1, Electric lineman osition: Steve asked if we have money in the budget for this and
Dennis said we could probably move some around.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None,

@w/@wcm

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Personnel/Police Commitiee Meeting
Wednesday, August 10, 2011
Page 2 of 2



